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    Memo CP-E/086 
 
Date:       January 17, 2006 
To:  Distribution 
From:      OTSUKA Naohiko 
Subject:   Corrections to Dictionary 6 (Reports) 
 
1) The following report codes should be marked as extinct (Corrected expansions are also 

proposed for INS-J and NETU): 
Dictionary 6 (Reports)  
INS-J-      Univ. Tokyo, Institute for Nuclear Study, Reports 

(Last issue: INS-J-186) 
JAERI-      JAERI Reports 

(Last issue: JAERI-1348) 
JAERI-C-    JAERI Conference proceedings 

(Last issue: JAERI-Conf-2005-12) 
JAERI-D-    JAERI Data collection / Computer code reports 

(Last issue: JAERI-Data/Code-2005-10) 
JAERI-M-    JAERI-M Reports 

(Last issue: JAERI-M-94-082) 
JAERI-MEMO- JAERI-Memo Reports 

(Last issue: JAERI-MEMO-14-006) 
JAERI-R-    JAERI Research Reports 

(Last issue: JAERI-Research-2005-30) 
NETU-       Tohoku Univ., Department of Nuclear Engineering Reports 
 
2) Expansions of the following report codes should be corrected: 
Dictionary 6 (Reports)  
OKTAV-A-    Osaka Univ., OKTAVIAN Reports 

(Original papers and data tables) 
OKTAV-C-    Osaka Univ., OKTAVIAN Reports 

(Files of publications by other organizations) 
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